Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Cordillera Administrative Region
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF TABUK CITY
City Hall Compound, Dagupan Centro, Tabuk City
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DIVISION MEMORANDUM

NO. /@3 5.2020 Sy
To: PSDSs, Public Elementary & Secondary School Heads ﬂ M
All others conce ?d RECORDS UNIT
I
From: IRENE S. AY, PhD, CESO
OIC — Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: CAPACITY BUILDING ON HOMEROOM GUIDANCE FOR SY - 2020-2021

Date: September 15, 2020

1. Pursuant to DM — CI — 2020 — 00155 (Policy Guidelines on the Implementation of the
Homeroom Guidance (HG) during Crisis Situation) anchored to Memorandum No. 86, s. 1959
(Clarification of the Guidance Provisions of the Revised Philippine Educational Program), and
DECS Order No. 67, s. 1997 (Revitalized Homeroom Guidance Program — RHGP) DECS Order
No. 52, s. 1998 states a comprehensive, developmental and proactive program designed to equip K to
12 learners with life skills on three domains:

a. Academic Development,

b. Personal and Social Development, and

c. Career Development.

In view of this, an orientation is scheduled on September 25, 2020.

2. The activity aims to orient and ensure all public schools to implement Homeroom Guidance
Program from Kindergarten to Grade 12.

4. PSDSs, School Heads and Teachers are encouraged to join the 3-day virtual orientation and
may view the complete package of the presentations saved in a google drive through the link to
be posted in the Division FB Page DepEd Tayo Tabuk City. Hence, the need of strong internet
connectivity is advised.

4. All expenses relative to the conduct of the orientation shall be charged to local funds, School
funds or MOOE subject to the usual accounting and auditing procedures.

5. Immediate and wide dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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